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O'STEEN BROTHERS, INC. 
1006 SE 4TH ST  
GAINESVILLE FL 32601 

RE: CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFICATION 
Dear Sir/Madam: 

The Department of Transportation has qualified your company for the type of work 
indicated below.  Unless your company is notified otherwise, this Certificate of 
Qualification will expire 6/30/2018.  However, the new application is due 4/30/2018. 

In accordance with S.337.14 (1) F.S. your next application must be filed within (4) 
months of the ending date of the applicant’s audited annual financial statements. 

If your company's maximum capacity has been revised, you can access it by logging into 
the Contractor Prequalification Application System via the following link: 
https://www3.dot.state.fl.us/ContractorPreQualification/ 

Once logged in, select "View" for the most recently approved application, and then 
click the "Manage" and "Application Summary" tabs. 

FDOT APPROVED WORK CLASSES: 
DRAINAGE, FLEXIBLE PAVING, GRADING, GRASSING, SEEDING AND SODDING, MINOR BRIDGES, 
SIDEWALK, Concrete Curb.

You may apply for a Revised Certificate of Qualification at any time prior to the 
expiration date of this certificate according to Section 14-22.0041(3), Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.), by accessing your most recently approved application as 
shown above and choosing "Update" instead of "View." If certification in additional 
classes of work is desired, documentation is needed to show that your company has done 
such work with your own forces and equipment or that experience was gained with 
another contractor and that you have the necessary equipment for each additional class 
of work requested. 

All prequalified contractors are required by Section 14-22.006(3), F.A.C., to certify 
their work underway monthly in order to adjust maximum bidding capacity to available 
bidding capacity. You can find the link to this report at the website shown above. 

Sincerely, 

Alan Autry, Manager 
Contracts Administration Office  
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